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2.2. Add justification for all changes noted above: 

THEA 131 Introduction to Acting is a common course that may be completed by majors and non-

majors.  The course description has been adjusted to remove the “non-majors” reference.  

Section 3. Other Course Information 
3.1. Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with 

any other unique or common courses in the common course database? ☐ Yes ☒ No 



 

 

  

Rebecca Hoey 

Provost & Senior Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dsu.edu%2F&data=05%7C01%7CTeresa.Seefeldt%40sdstate.edu%7C48e188e544234bfef13608dae9d3eaba%7C1bbefbe9cb9e4a62bd10a2a60b1a28c5%7C0%7C0%7C638079393636100131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rM3TiQwaK1apj3Nx%2FFoJ5hS6yJp%2F88yY3mtNXsTs1M4%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

From: Freeburg, Beth M   

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 8:34 AM 

To: Seefeldt, Teresa  

Cc: Leitru, Tammy R; Hoffelt, Janell  

Subject: FW: Proposed Change to THEA 131 Course Description 

 

Teresa, 

USD is in support of the change. Hope you have a nice holiday break! 

  

Thanks, 

Beth 

  

From: Seefeldt, Teresa  

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 4:12 PM 

To: Freeburg, Beth M  

Subject: Proposed Change to THEA 131 Course Description 

  

Beth, 

  

The School of Performing Arts has proposed a change to the course description for THEA 131. The 

current course description specifies that THEA 131 is for non-majors. However, SDSU uses this course 


